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UNIVERS !TY OF BUFF ALO ---
History, Statistics & Plans for the Future 

In 1846, when the City of Buffalo was only fourteen years old, the first 
divi!ion of the University of Buffalo was opened. This division, the medical. 
school, continued on its own ·until 1886 when the School of Phannacy was founded. 
The Dental & Law Schools followed in 1891 and 1892 respectively. The University 
continued with this program of professional educatien until the fonnation of the 
College of Arts and Sciences in 1913. This developnent was closely followed by 
a progr&n. for students unable to attepd the regular day sessions. A Summer 
Session was inaugurated in 1915 ~d the Millard Filllllore College Evening Session 
in 1923. 

In 1909, the present campus of the University of Buffalo was purchased 
through the efforts of Chancellor Charles P. Norton. Uhtil this time, the 
various divisions of the University were located in several different parts of 
the city. In 1920, the new campus was dedicated and activities of the College 
of Arts & Sciences wer.e transferred to newly remodeled buildings on the campus. 
There are three of these original buildings on the campus tod1:1-y as well as ten 
new buildings which have been built since 1922. These include Foster Hall which 
houses the School of Pharmacy and the Department of Chemistry, Crosby Hall, which 
houses the School of Business Administration (founded 1927), and an Engineering 
Building to accommodate the ' School of Engineering, which was established in 1944. 
During this period, the School of Social Work (1936), graduate School of Arts & 
Sciences (1939), and the Division of Nursing (1940) were established. In 
addition to buildings designed solely for instruction, the will of the late 
C. P, Norton provided for a Student Union Building to be called Norton Hall. 
This is the center of al,l non-athletic undergraduate extra~curricular activity 
and is managed and maintained to a large degree by the s~udents themselves. 
Lockwood Memorial Library is perhaps the most impressive piece of architecture 
to be seen in the Buffal6 area. It was made possible by the generosity of 
Thomas B. & the late Marian B. Lockwood. It houses a half million dollar 
collection of rare books. Another bequest in 1938 by Mrs. Evelyn H. Clark in 
memory of her husband Irwin B. Clark made the construction of Clark Memor:i,al 
Gymnasiun possible. 

The University itself built three other structures, a student bookstore 
which is an exact replica of the Holland Land Company Office in Batavia, a 
service building, and a central h~atin.g plant. The present campus consists of 
twelve buildings located on 178 acres of land on the extreme northeast corner of 
the City of Buffalo. The valuation is conservatively estimated to be in excess 
of eight million dollars. 

The Law School 1 s new building was dedicated in September of 1949 and 
con~truction of the new medical-dental school building should be begun shortly, 
poss!bly on the main campus. Donnitories are being considered but construction 
will not be started for at least five years. 

The current registration of the six und~rgraduate campus divisions plus the 
graduat~ School of the College of Arts & Sci~nces is 5,352 students. The three 
off campu, professional schools have a registration of 772 and there are 5,062 
registered in· the evening division .. This brings the totEU enrollment for all 
divisions to ·10, 851 after allowance for dual registration in the day an~ 
evening sessions. 
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These tota+ f ~~~stration figures break down as follows: , 
1 ·:t 

Arts & Sciences 
Business Administration 
Education (Physical) 
Engineering 
Graduate School 
Phannacy 
Nursing 

Medicine 
Dentistry 
Law 
Evening Sessions 

Less duplications 

2,144 
1,031 

343 
909 
268 
.322 
3.35 

5,352 
279 
179 
314 

5,062 
11,186 
_ 33,2 
10,851 Net Registrations 

The University is under the general supervision of the Chancellor, Samuel 
P. Capen. He is assisted in his duties by Dean of Administration, Claude E. 
Puffer; Dean of Students and Director of Personnel Research, Edward S· .. Jones; 
and Dean of Women, Lillias M. MacDonald. 

The various departments of the University, their Deans, and the degrees 
conferred are: 

Arts and Sciences - Dean Julian Park 
Bachelor of Arts ( department of specialization) 
Bachelor of Arts (Medical Technology) 
Bachelor of Fine Arts 

Graduate School of Arts & Sciences - Dean Julius W. Pratt 
Master of Arts 
Doctor of Philosophy 
Master of Science in Phannacy 
Doctor of Philosophy (Phannacology or Pharmaceutical Chemistry) 

Education - Dean Leslie C\.Jlllllin~s 
Bachelor of Education (with field of specialization) 
Master of Education 
Doctor of Education 

Medicine - Dean Stockton Kimball 
Doctor of Medicine 

Nursing - Dean Anne W. Sengbusch 
Bachelor of Science ·(Nursing) 
Master of Science in Nursing 

Phannacy - Dean A. Bertram Lemon 
Bachelor of Science in Pharmacy 

Law - Dean Louis Jaffe 
Bachelor of Laws 
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Dentistry - Dean Russell w. Groh 
Doctor of Dental Surgery 

Business A<ininistration - Dean Harold B. Somers 
Bachelor of Science in Business Administration 
Master of Business Administration 

Social Work - Dean Niles Carpenter 
Graduate Certificate in Social Work 
Master of Social Work 

Engineering - Dean Paul E. Mohn 
Bachelor of Science in Mechanical, Electrical or Industrial Engineering 

AFFILIATIONS: ----
(1) Albright Art School, certain of whose courses, having been accredited 

as of college grade, are taken by those candidates for the B. A. or the 
B.F.A. degrees, who are interested in the practical or theoretical 
aspects of art. 

(2) Edwar.d J. Meyer Memorial Hospital, where the practical work is offered 
for those enrolled in the Medical Technology and X-ray Technology 
program~. 

(J) Buffalo General Hospital, where also the practical work is offered for 
those enrolled in the Medical Technology programs. 

RECOGNITION:. ---.. 

Accredited by the Association of .American Universities; by the Commission on 
Higher Education of the Middle States Association of Colleges and Secondary 
Schools; by the Association of American University Women. It is a member of the 
Association of American Colleges, Association of Urban Universities and the American 
Council on Education. It has chapters of Phi Beta Kappa and Sigma Xi, and of many 
specialized scholarship fraternities, among which are Phi Delta Kappa (Education), 
Delta Phi Alpha (German), Sigma Delta Pi (Spanish)~ and Rho Chi (Pharmacy). 
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SORORITIES.". AND FRATERNITIES ON THE UNIVERSITY OF BUFF ALO CJMPUS 

Sororities: 

Alpha Gamma Dela 
Chi Cm13ga 
Sigma Del ta Tau 
Sigma Kappa 
Theta Chi 

Fraternities: 

Alpha Phi Alpha 
Alpha Phi Omega 
Alpha Kappa Psi 
Alpha Phi Delta 
Beta Chi Epsilon 
Beta Phi Sigma 
Beta Sigmfi Psi 
Beta Sigr:na Rho 
Beta Sigma Tau 
Chi Beta Phi 
Chi Tau Omicron 
Sigma Alpha Nu 
Sigma Alpha Mu 
Theta Chi 
Kappa Nu 
Kappa Sigma Kappa 
Omega Psi Phi 
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National 
National 
National 
National 
Local 

National 
National 
National 
National 
Local 
National 
National 
National 
National 
National 
Local 
Local 
National 
National 
National 
National 
National 
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UNIVERSITY OF BUFFALO 
Buffalo, New York 

We, the undersigned membersof Chi Tau Omicron Fraternity, do 
hereby petition Alpha Si@lla Phi Fraternity to grant Chi Tau Qnicron 
and its alumni the honor of designating it as a chapter of Alpha Si@lla 
Phi, and agree, if said petition is granteq, to abide by the constitu­
tion and by-laws of Alpha Si@lla Phi. 

Eugene C. Hyzy 
Warren E. · Schmidt 
Robert H. Lupton 
Robert F. Landel 
Robert A. Lipp 
John G. Wall 
John D. Maurer 
Paul A. Mullenhoff 
Donald E. Brown 
Patrick w. Kelly 
Thomas J • Bowen 
Robert Hamilton 
John P. Dagostino 
James A. MuTphy 
Ronald D. Lemon 
Richard E. Davies 
William A. Maillet 
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Harry B. Board 
Raymond P. Yox 
Frederic R. Cadwell 
Frederick L. Baube, Jr. 
Daniel L. Clark 
James c. Endres 
Charles R. Liotti 
William J. Merow 
Donald C. Lever 
Richard Austin 
William Barrett 
Matthew Szydlowski 
Richard Doyle 
Donald Holzman 
Donald Stamp 
James Mathis 
Thomas O. Milsap 
Carl Wenger 
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HISTORY OF 
CHI TAU Q1 ICRON FRATERNfil 

Chi Tau Qnicron originated during, and as a direct consequence of the 
Second World War. As most other schools, the University of Buffalo was hit 
hard by the war and the nunber of men enrolled and, consequently, the members of 
active fraternities existing on the campus greatly diminished. Del Dunghe 
(M.D.51) and Henry Hearn (A,B. 49), realizing that a non-jewish fraternity was 
needed which would pennit the enteringfreshmen to extract more from collage, 
together with five other charter members, organized under the nrnne of Sigma Chi 
Si@na and the first m?eting was held in December, 1944. The charter members had 
a three-fold purpose behind them - brotherhood, scholarship, and leadership. On 
this basis, the fraternity has grown rapidly from its humble beginning to its 
present position as one of the top fraternities on the campus. 

At the time of our organization, because of the poor fraternity conditions 
existing on the campus, there was no Inter-fraternity Council functioning. 
When things began to return to nonnal and fraternities began to reactivate, 
this Council was organized. In January, 191+7, Sigma Chi Sigma applied for 
affiliation and recognition, but learned that a state charter was necessary. In 
t he attempt to obtain a state charter, however,. a very disheartening fact was 
uncovered. Such a charter had already been gr anted another fraternity under the 
same name at a different New York college. This necessitated a changing of the 
name and, after due deliberation, Chi Tau Omicron came to be. 

In the Spring of 1947, shortly after the fraternity changed its name, 
r ealizing that people would have to come to learn the new name, the meI} 
bought fraternity jackets. This helped in furthering our reputation with the 
entire student body. Along these srune lines and at approximately the same time, 
the fraternity began to publish the "Crown and Shield" - the only fr~terni ty 
(local) publication on the campus. This innovation was received ve1y favorably 
not only by the members, but by other people as well. The paper co~es out twice 
a month and certainly it has done a great deal in the way of publi ie i ty for the 
fraternity. The fraternity badge was finally obtained in late 1948. It consists 
of a crown atop of a shield with XTO spelled out on it and framep by 24 pearls. 

COLORS - Maroon and gray 
FLOWER - White carnation speckled with marobn 

XTO is responsible for establishing two annual tra.dition11 on the campus. 
In 1947, our brothers organized an Inter-fraternity greased f ig contest between 
halves of the Homecoming Football Game. The contest has be~n run every year 
since then. In 1948, the fraternity decided to present a ~up to the Moving-Up 
Day" ·Queen, and this is being carried on faithfully and successfully. 

Throug4o~t the five years of organization, Chi Tau Qij.icron has been very 
influenti,a)_ on the campus. It has had two Senio_r Class presidents, one Senior 
Class vice-p;r,esident, and several undergraduate class 9fficers. XTO has two 
represe-:qtatives on the Student Union Boa:rd of M·_anager~; two representatives on 
the Stl.l.4e_I:t Athletic Council, and several me-in.pl;'lrs on the college newspaper, 
including -::ti,e Managing Editor. The U. B·. band was organized under the leader­
ship of two of our members; and, at present, several brothers are playing in it. 
Student committees, dance ccmmittees, r eligious clubs, social and educational 
organizations have always· found · XTO' s willing and able. For their prominence 
on the campus, several brothers are liste·d in"Who• s Who in .American Colleges and 
Universities". 
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I~ athletics, XTO has continually proven itself a dangerous opponent. 
Besides being represented on the varsity football, fencing, wrestling, and 
t~nni -B teams, it has a very good interfraternity sports record. Managing .,;to 
ga:in first, second, or third place in every sport, XTO finished third ·f ·r,om .26 
.campus and fraternity teams last year. 

Scholastieally, XTO has several men in Phi Beta Kappa, Chi Beta Phi, and as 
graduate and undergraduate laboratory assistants in Biology and Chemistry. 

ti~ BERS HIP: 

Dhi Tau .Omicron follows the rules of pledging established by the Inter­
f ,l'aternity Council of the University of Buffalo, A man must have finished at 
least one semester of college work, totalling 16 hours, and attained at least a 
11 C11 average before he is eligible for pledging • . Any man on the campus, who has 
complied with these two basic requirements, is eligible for membership i~ Chi 
Tau Omicron. It has been a policy of the fraternity, however, to restrict 
membership to white Christians. 

'.£HE CHI TAQ .. QHCBON FRATERr!ill CREED 

We are brothers within the bonds of our fellowship 
As brothers, we will stand by each other in weal and woe, in success 

} and in failure 

w 

Throughout the days of our lives 
And we will give of our best - that we may be worthy of our fraternity 
We will work and study - be honest and generous - that we may be worthy 

of this brotherhood 
We J,li.11 help, not hinder - give praise to others and keep criticism for 

.ourselves 
·And may we so grow that while we are proud of our fraternity - she may 

f eel proud in us, her son,s. 
) 
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